| thank the author for this revised version. | will gladly write a recommendation for this
article once some few remaining (minor) issues are addressed:

Dear editor,

Thanks for your editorial work on this manuscript.
Best regards,
Luis Castaieda

- Line 247: change to “linear mixed model”. Done

- Line 329-331: Clarify that this text refers to a different, additional analysis.
Clarification done.

- Lines 334-335: This interaction is not seen in Table S5, right? This is correct.
Results of the analysis was edited.

- Line 349: Correct to “starvation resistance”. Done.



